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Carmen D. Diaz

Acting Secretary of the Board
Board of Public Utilities

44 South Clinton Avenue, 1% Floor
P.O. Box 350

Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0350

RE: In the Matter of the Petition of Atlantic City Electric Company for Approval of a
Change to Its Zero Emission Certificate Recovery Charge (10/2022)
BPU Docket No. EO22100656

Dear Acting Secretary Diaz:

It is Atlantic City Electric Company’s (“ACE” or the “Company”’) understanding that Staff
of the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities (the “Board” or “BPU”) is preparing the above
referenced matter for consideration by the Commissioners at the regular agenda meeting currently
scheduled for Wednesday, January 25, 2023. If the matter is presented to, and approved by, the
Board, any rate change(s) approved therein will likely be effective on February 1, 2023 and a
compliance (tariff) filing will need to be made within a few days of the BPU’s consideration of
the filing.

In light of the above, ACE respectfully requests that an electronic copy of any Board
Order issued in this docket be forwarded to the Company on an expedited basis so that the
compliance filing can be timely made. If Board Staff and/or the Office of the Secretary of the
Board prefer(s) that the Company receive hard copies of an Order and hand-deliver same, the
undersigned will be available at 609.909.7034 to retrieve the Order.

Consistent with the Order issued by the Board in connection with In the Matter of the New
Jersey Board of Public Utilities” Response to the COVID-19 Pandemic for a Temporary Waiver
of Requirements for Certain Non-Essential Obligations, BPU Docket No. E020030254, Order
dated March 19, 2020, this document is being electronically filed with the Secretary of the Board,
the Division of Law, and the New Jersey Division of Rate Counsel. No paper copies will follow.
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Thank you for your cooperation and courtesies. Feel free to contact me with any questions
or if I can be of further assistance.

Respgctfully submitted,

cc: Service List
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